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International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk> Fri, Feb 21, 2020 09:47 PM

Subject : International Professional Vacancies at the World Health 23 attachments
Organization

To : secretary@health.gov. Ik
To : Secretary/Health as OD/115/ %

International Professional Vacancies a

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find the following email communication received from WHO Secretariat, Geneva.
Sending for your information please.

Regards,

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva
56 Rue de Moillebeau

1208 Geneva,

Tel ;022 8919 1250

Fax : 022 734 5084

Email - prumn.geneva@mia.gov.lk
visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

Follow the Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva on Facebook and Twitter

1 Facebook

wF Twitter

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:50 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the
website of the World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our
internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant
positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national
networks. We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment
platform at https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO
cannot accept CVs sent by email.




WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior
levels of the Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in
targeting qualified female candidates.
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* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform
for ease of vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships

Internship positions are published on the WHO recruitment site and can be accessed at
https://careers.who.int/careersection/external+-+internship/jobsearch.fti?2lang=en . We
would welcome your support in outreach efforts to qualified and interested interns.

Full information on the WHO internship programme and application cycles is available at
http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our
focal point Ms Cornelia Griss (e-mail: grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

Human Resources and Talent Management
World Health Organization

- WHO advertised vacancies 10 February 2020.xIsx
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